

Doug Sauer
Vice President,
Pipeline Regulatory Affairs

PHILLIPS 66 PIPELINE LLC
2331 CityWest Blvd.
S820-06
Houston, TX 77042
Phone 832-765-3632



January 31, 2024

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 110
Lakewood, CO 80228

Re: CPF 5-2024-010-NOPV

Dear Mr. Hubbard,

This letter is in response to your letter dated January 10, 2024 to Mr. Bill Johnson of Phillips 66 Pipeline LLC. Phillips 66 Pipeline LLC acknowledges three deficiencies were identified in PHMSA's inspection of our Borger-Chicago pipeline system that was completed in August 2023. We are in the process of addressing those deficiencies with corrective actions and will provide an additional response as those improvements are completed.

Please let me know if you need any additional information at this time.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "DB Sauer". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Doug B. Sauer
Vice President, Pipeline Regulatory Affairs
Phillips 66 Pipeline LLC

CC. Bill Johnson, President Phillips 66 Pipeline LLC